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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Robert L, Keuch
TO ‘Special Counsel to the Attorney General DATE: April 3, 1980

Lawrence Lijppe, Chicf LL:JIF: vr

FROM :General Litigation & Legal Advice Section
Criminal Division -

SUBJECT: John F. Kennedy Assassination:
Bronson and Daniel Films '

In response to the offer of the law firm of Sigalos and
Levine, on behalf of its clients - Charles L. Bronson and Jack
Daniel - to release John F. Kennedy assassination-related films,
we have prepared the attached correspondence to Mr, Sigalos,
the FBI, and the Criminal Division Office of Legal Support
Services. Since the Sigalos letter is vague regarding whether
the original films are to be released, it is hoped that our
response (which expressly refers to originals) will force a
clarification of that matter. The Sigalos letter refers to "a
copy of their respective films" while it adopts the earlier HSCA
position regarding release of originals in its attachment,

Since the HSCA was not bound by FOIA and Privacy Act pro-
visions, a review by Fred Hess of the Congressional proposed
agreement is essential, The FBI Laboratory will have to evaluate
whether time constraints and limitations on analysis procedures
are consistent with our desire to properly examine the film,

Attachments
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